From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 11:04 AM

To: Transportation Commission <tc@alamedacagov.mail.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 8th and Haight Ave

Hello, we need a red curb at the north west corner of 8th at Haight. The parking spot often
obstructs on coming traffic from 8th and Lincoln.

We also need reduced speed signs, speed limit signs on 8th between Lincoln and Santa
Clara. It’s terrifying to see cars speeding at 40-50 miles per hour with the blind turns and
kids frequently walking with adults being near misses. The school and the library are all
close and in the evening in the winter it’s dark, and no street lights are at this corner. I’'m
afraid for people getting hit here between the lack of “day lighting” curb to the speed to
how dark itis.

Yesterday a young woman almost hit my car doing 40-50 as | saw her at the end of the
block more than 5-6 car lengths, | pulled into the lane then she didn’t slow down with the
intent to hit me. She then proceeded to roll her window down and call me a dumb bit and
said | pulled out in front of her. | told her the speed limit was 25 and she was doing at least
40. She didn’t care.

If a kid was crossing the street she would have killed them.

This nonsense is almost a daily occurance on 8th between Lincoln and Santa Clara.
Please also consider placing speed bumps on Haight as the fools who go to the drug dealer
on the corner stizzy think the 700 block of Haight is a drag strip. Put some speed meterin
for a week and see how bad itis on Haight Ave.

Please take action on making the streets on the west end safer. The new increased traffic
from the shoddy rework of Santa Clara is just placing raging driver in to the neighborhoods.
You may also want to reduce the curb width by 2-3 feet for the bus stop island on Webster
at Lincoln as no cars can pass the bus with out driving into the on coming lane.
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